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Subject: Administrative error in the Grant Agreement.

Dear Coordinator,

By this letter, we would like to draw your attention to two administrative errors in the
Grant Agreement signed between the Research Executive Agency and your consortium.

While producing the Grant Agreement, a clerical etror occurred in the core Grant
Agreement as well as in Annex III to the Grant Agreement (versions 2 and 3). The table
below outlines these clerical errors and states the correct wording of the articles
concerned. You may disregard information not relevant to your Marie Curie action.

Type of action Article Current wording Correct wording
ITN, IAPP Grant Agreement, "Each beneficiary is | "Each beneficiary is
Article 10, Special requested by the REA | requested by the
Clause 5bis to attend such REA to attend such
meeting in meeting in
accordance with accordance with
Article 11.3.g" Article 11.3.h"
ITN 1.8.1(b) "In case of DELETED
secondment, the
correction
coefficients are
applied with

reference to the
premises where the
researcher is carrying
out his/her
secondment period."
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Please note that as a result of the above, Article I11.8.1(b) in ITN is not applicable as
correction coefficients do not pertain to secondments in ITN programme. We apologise
for any misunderstanding that this may have caused.

Should you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact the Legal Officer,
Mr Piotr KASPRZYK by phone on 0032-2-29 97871, or by email:

piotr.kasprzykia@ec.curopa.cu.

Thank you again for your kind cooperation.

Yours sincerely,




